
CPR19100 

September 3, 2024 

Michael Elabarger 
Town of Rolesville 
A: 502 Southtown Circle, Rolesville, NC 27571 
E: Michael.elabarger@rolesville.nc.gov 
P: 984 251. 2364 

RE: Wallbrook Stormwater Resubmittal 

Dear Michael,  

The revisions included in the attached submittal include the following: 

І Mail kiosk moved from dog park area to amenity center; 
І Townhome building footprints updated per builder direction; 

– Impervious areas and associated calculations updated accordingly. 

Sincerely,  
McAdams 

Benjamin Mayo, PE 
Senior Project Engineer, Residential 
mayo@mcadamsco.com | 281. 202. 8181 

V1 - CD 22-04 REVISION.
This  is a Revision to the 
Construction Drawings for 
the infrastructure related 
to a 140 single-family 
attached (townhome) 
subdivision. 

Michael Elabarger
Highlight


